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Honorable Robert W. Sweet
United States District Judge
Southern District of New York
500 Pearl Street

New York, New York 10007

Schoolcraft v. The City of New York, et al,
10-cv-6005 (RWS)
Dear Judge Sweet:

As one of plaintiff’s counsel, I am writing to the Court to request that the
current summary judgment scheduled be modified to provide an additional week
for both opposition and reply papers. I have discussed this proposed change with
all counsel and they have consented to this request. Accordingly, I am requesting
that the Court approve a modification that provides that opposition to the motions
for summary judgment be filed by January 28, 2015 and that replies to oppositions
be filed by February 11, 2015,

Respectfully submitted,
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Nathaniel B. Smith

By Pax (212-805-7925)
All Counsel
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